From: Tadlock, Brenda

Sent: Wednesday, October 05, 2011 3:22 PM
To: 'KEVIN@IJHANA.COM'

Subject: OLYMPIC CIGARS LLC {L11000065035)

The purpose of this email is to advise you that on June 3, 2011, we filed your limited liability company under
the above referenced name in error. in accordance with Title 36, section 380, U.S. Code, we cannot accept an
entity name containing the word OLYMPIC or OLYMPIAD without written approval from the U.S. Olympic
Committee. To correct this oversight, you must either provide our office with a copy of the required written
approval from the U.S. Olympic Committee or file an amendment to change the name of the limited liability
company on our records. Please note the name change amendment will be filed at no charge should you
choose to change the name on our records.

If you wish to contact the U.S. Olympic Committee concerning this matter, you may do so by
writing:

U.S. OLYMPIC COMMITTEE
1 Olympic Plaza

Attn: Legal Dept.

Colorado Springs, CO 80909
(949) 975-2900

To file an amendment, simply click on the following fink to download the appropriate form and instructions:

http:/fform.sunbiz.org/pdf/cr2e049. pdf

Should you choose to file an amendment, please be sure to send the amendment to my attention. You may
submit the amendment to my attention via email by writing Brenda.Tadlock@DOS.MyFlorida.com. Or, if you
prefer to mail the document, please address the envelope as follows:

Brenda L. Tadlock, Registration Section
PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL
Division of Corporations

P. O. Box 6327

Tallahassee, FL 32314

| apologize for the oversight and any inconvenience this oversight will cause you and your staff. We thank you
for your prompt assistance in resoiving this issue on our records.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions concerning this matter.

Sincerely,

Breada L. Tadlach
Brenda L. Tadlock

Sr. Section Administrator
Registration Section
Division of Corporations
(850} 245-6911 - Telephone
(850} 245-6030 - Fax
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